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From:

Arvalee)

Sent: 15 March 2021 17:30

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE

Attachments: Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone (Abandonment) 2021 - Map.DOCX;
Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone (Abandonment) 2021 - NOIL.DOC;
Crockanboy Road, Greencastle, Co. Tyrone (Abandonment) 2021 - Draft Order
v9.1.D0OC

Importance: High

No street lights in the vicinity of these proposals so no issue with proposed abandonment

From:
Sent: 15 March 2021 14:02

To:_ﬂniE-CO-Uki_)niwater.com>;_

-0infrastructure-ni.gov.uk>;_ArvaIee) I i rastructure-ni.gov.uk>;
I - i rastructure-ni.gov.uk>; FermanaghandOmagh@psni.police.uk;

.o - - - --ni.cov.uk>; BT Online Service©
1 tinternet.com>; dialbeforeyoudig <dialbeforeyoudig@ phoenixnaturalgas.com>;

firmusenergy.co.uk>; info@phoenixnaturalgas.com; Jmni.gov.ub
infrastructure-ni.gsi.gov.uk>

Subject. PROPOSED ABANDONMENT AT CROCKANBOY RD, GREENCASTLE
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

| enclose for your information a copy of the above mentioned draft order, related map together with a copy of the

statutory notice which is to be published In the Belfast Gazette on 22" March 2021; the Tyrone Constitution and
Ulster Herald weeks commencing 15" March and 22" March 2021

Yours Sincerely.

Lands Branch
County Hall
Drumragh Ave
®magh

DD 34150





